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AMENDED COMMINGLING ORDER PLC-192-B
Administrative Application No. pPRG1321959893

XTO Energy, Inc.
Attention: Ms. Kristen D. Lynch

The above named company is hereby authorized to commingle Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs (Gas
— 77200), Basin-Dakota (Prorated Gas — 71599) Gas and Basin-Mancos (Gas — 97232) Pool
production from the following leases:

Lease/Well: Masden Gas Com No. 1E (API No. 30-045-24003)
(Basin-Dakota and Basin Mancos Gas Pools)
Description: N/2 of Section 28; and
Lease/Well: Hartman No. IR (API No. 30-045-30686)
(Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool)
Description: NW/4 of Section 28;

Township 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Gas production shall be allocated to each well and lease by:
Gas production from the Masden Gas Com No. 1E shall be determined by subtracting the
metered production from the Hartman No. 1R from the total gas production from both wells
metered at the sales point.
Compressor fuel gas shall be allocated to each well according to that well’s gas production rate.
Each well’s liquid hydrocarbon and water production shall be kept separate and not commingled.
This installation shall be installed and operated in accordance with the applicable provisions of
Rule 19.15.12 NMAC the Division’s "Manual for the Installation and Operation of Commingling
Facilities." It is the responsibility of the producer to notify the transporter of this commingling

authority.

The operator shall notify the Aztec district office of the Division upon commencement of
commingling operations.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this ot day of September 2002.

Sincerely,

Jami Bailey
Director

JB/db

cc: Qil Conservation Division — Aztec



